UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001 '

September 28, 2006

Electric Power Research Institute
ATTN: Monique Cruz L
Scienceand Technology Division
3412 Hillview Avenue

Palo Alto, CA 94304-1395

SUBJECT: CLOSEQUT OF COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT NO. NRC-04-01-050
Dear Ms. Cruz:

The subject Agreement expired on December 31, 2005. We have reviewed the subject
interagency Agreement file documentation and have determined that all actions have been
completed.

~ Total payment in the amount of $840,000.00 has been accomplished. All obligations have
been met by the parties.

Based on thé information stétéd above, this Agreement is officially closed out.

If you have any questlons regardmg the subject modification, please contact me
on (301) 415-6565.

Sincerely,

A el ///\’

~J.,
Sharlene McCuﬁ)ln Contractmg Officer
Contract Management Branch 1
Division of Contracts
Office of Administration
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